
 

 

North St Marys – Timeline 

Phillip Parker King received a land grant in 1820 of 650 acres which he named 
Triangle Farm. No development appeared to have occurred until the 1940s. The 
Commonwealth acquired part of the land and a housing estate was established for 
employees of the St Marys Munitions Factory. Within this small estate there are 41 
allotments, 33 with cottages and three open space areas. It is an early example of 
Radburn planning principles applied to housing sub-division designed by prominent 
Australian architect, Walter Bunning. The architect, a consultant to the Department 
of the Interior designed the houses to face the open space areas. During the late 
1950s, the NSW Housing Commission acquired the majority of King’s grant and 
designed a new residential estate in a semi circular pattern. All of its streets were 
named after trees. This residential development coincided with a major industrial 
project at the St Marys Munitions Factory completed in 1957. The name – North St 
Marys – is indicative of the suburb’s northern location in relation to St Marys. 
 
1820 12 July Phillip Parker King granted 650 acres which was named 

Triangle farm 
1940s 

 
Housing designed for employees of the St Marys Munitions 
Factory 

1942 
 

33 cottages constructed on town planning principles advocated 
by Clarence Stein and Henry Wright. The planning was 
undertaken by Walter Bunning 

1945 
 

St Marys Council appointed Walter Bunning to prepare a 
development plan for the municipality based on the principles 
of a satellite town to offer industrial opportunities for 
businesses and specialised housing and facilities 

1950s 
 

North St Marys residential development by the NSW Housing 
Commission 

1983 
 

Neighbourhood Centre opened 
1984 

 
St Marys Permanent Cottage Area was declared a heritage area 

1989 June North St Marys Social Plan completed 
 


